
 

 

Ernest, 
See below. Re typo for your information 
  
Chris 
 

 
From: David Lander [mailto:mail@dlcons.co.uk]  
Sent: 21 February 2012 18:41 
To: 'Chris Banks' 
Subject: RE: Woking Core Strategy PHM Note 

Chris, I have reviewed my representations alongside the Inspector’s identified issues for 
Matters 2 and 7 on which I am appearing. I do not propose to submit any further written 
statements on the basis that I will be entitled to elaborate orally on my original submissions 
in the usual way. 
 
One point however I would like to clarify is that in my second Policy CS6 representation 
(regarding Woking STW, ref 307) I have noted a typo. My representation concludes: “The 
final sentence of the policy is insufficient to overcome this problem.” To be clear this is 
intended to refer to the final sentence in the second paragraph of the policy, not the whole 
policy. I would be grateful if you would draw this to the Inspector’s attention. 
 
Regards, 
 
David Lander 
 

 
 
From: Chris Banks [mailto:chris.banks@zen.co.uk]  
Sent: 15 February 2012 15:36 
To: Undisclosed Recipients 
Subject: Woking Core Strategy PHM Note 
Importance: High 
 
Dear All, 
As previously advised, the Pre-Hearing Meeting was held on Thursday 9th 
February. I attach a note of that meeting ID/6 which contains relevant 
background information to the forthcoming Hearing Sessions which will begin on 
20th March 2012 at the Council Offices, Woking. 
 
I also attach a further copy of the draft Hearings Programme for your information 
and version 5 of the Inspector's Matters and Issues; please note the dates for 
each hearing are not consecutive but are split over a three week period.  The 
Inspector has moved the discussion upon the Proposals Map from Hearing 1 to 
the final hearing day.  
 
The Programme also incorporates a further provisional list of participants; I would 
be grateful if you could check your intended attendance and let me know if the 
programme needs updating by 23rd February. Any changes will be advised via the 
website and/or via contact with the participant concerned.  For ease of reference I 
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also attach a further copy of the Inspector’s Matters and Issues for Examination 
with additional minor changes italicised. 
 
The Inspector has asked me to flag the importance of meeting the deadlines for 
any further submissions which you intend to make.  These remain set as 6th 
March for Week 1 Hearings and 13th March for Week 2 Hearings.  Such 
submissions should be brief.  They should also relate to your original 
representation and the Matters and Issues for Examination whilst addressing the 
question of ‘soundness’. If you have any resulting queries then please get in 
touch. 
 
Agendas for each hearing session will be finalised prior to each individual session 
and will be posted upon the Council’s website in advance.   
 
Further information upon the examination process can be obtained from me and 
at http://www.woking2027.info/. 
 
If you have any queries on the scope of the PHM or the hearings please feel free 
to contact me. 

Kind Regards 
Chris 
Chris Banks 
Programme Officer 
Woking Core Strategy 
C/O Banks Solutions 
21 Glendale Close 
Horsham, West Sussex 
RH12 4GR. 
Tel: 01403 253148 ( Direct) 
Mob: 07817 322750 
Skype: 01273 782194 
email: chris.banks@zen.co.uk 
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